

**Leann Nguyen**

---

**From:** Anthony Asongwed  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 07, 2010 4:05 PM  
**To:** Leann Nguyen  
**Cc:** OET-SCB  
**Subject:** FW: 0468-EX-ST-2010 / Conditional Concurrence Correction  
**Attachments:** 0468-EX-ST-2010.txt; 0468-EX-ST-2010-110487.pdf

FYI

**Anthony A. Asongwed**  
**Office of Engineering & Technology**  
**Spectrum Coordination Branch**

**202-418-2460**

---

**From:** FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]  
**Sent:** Thursday, October 07, 2010 3:51 PM  
**To:** Anthony Asongwed  
**Cc:** FAB; Tom Woods; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; OET-SCB; 'Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFFMA'; 'Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFFMA/DOO'; 'Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFFMA/DOO'  
**Subject:** 0468-EX-ST-2010 / Conditional Concurrence Correction

NTIA conditionally concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by BAE Systems for Tucson, Arizona during the period 25 October 2010 thru 25 April 2011 with the following condition(s):

1. Per telephone conversation with Mr. Christopher Troudt at BAE Systems, this equipment will be tested inside the manufacturing plant at Tucson, Arizona and will have a radius of less than .5 KM and an output power of .1 watt or less. This equipment is not being developed for use in the U.S.A. but is being developed for overseas purposes only.

This email supersedes the previous concurrence email.

**Kenneth Taylor**  
Frequency Assignment Branch  
202-482-0485  
ktaylor@ntia.doc.gov  
Sipernet: ktaylor@doc.sgov.gov

**Kenneth Taylor**  
Frequency Assignment Branch  
202-482-0485  
ktaylor@ntia.doc.gov  
Sipernet: ktaylor@doc.sgov.gov

10/7/2010